‘ . » ] NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2022, 6:00 P.M.,

MGSD BOARD ROOM, MGSD TREATMENT PLANT,

Minden Gardnerville

1790 HWY. 395, MINDEN, NV

Sanitation District

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

e  Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
e  Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

. Chairman’s Comment - Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

¢ Discussion includes comments and status of projects not covered under an agenda item
NOTE: No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

. Claims Review and Approval - For Possible Action

Review and Approval of Bills Paid and Claims Received for September 2022

Minutes Approval — For Possible Action
Approval of Minutes from the October 4, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

. MGSD Camera Truck Purchase — For Possible Action

Discussion with U-Rock Utility Equipment regarding utilization of SourceWell contract for purchase
of a camera truck

Attorney-Client Conference — For Possible Action

Status Report of Ongoing Matters and Requests from MGSD Staff and Board of Trustees

Note: The Board of Trustees reserves the right to interrupt the open meeting during this time and adjourn to a
closed session for the purpose of having an attorney-client discussion regarding potential or existing litigation,
pursuant to NRS 241.015(3)b)(2). No action will be taken on an item discussed during a closed session.

Engineer’s Report — For Possible Action

e  Action [tems may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to line rehabilitation,
line cleaning, and progress of various projects.

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
November 1, 2022, 6:00 pm

Page 2

9. District Manager’s Report - For Possible Action

10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

¢ Discussion includes monthly report of activities, personnel matters, and progress of various projects.
¢ Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to plant repairs, sewer
line repairs, and any other matter of impact to public health and safety.

Controller’s Report — For Possible Action

*  Action ltems may include financial items that arose after agenda posting and requiring immediate action or
response by the Board.

Administrative Report by Staff - For Possible Action

e Action Items may include correspondence requiring immediate action or response by the Board.

Board Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
» Discussion may include comments and status of projects not covered under a prior agenda item
(No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
¢ Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
e  Per NRS 241,020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this itern of the agenda until the maiter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

ADJOURNMENT

The MGSD Board reserves the right to hear any agenda item out of order, to combine two or more agenda items for
consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay a discussion relating to any item on the agenda.

Copies of supporting material are available online at www.mgsdijstrict.org or can be requested from the Minden-
Gardnerville Sanitation District Office located at 1790 Hwy. 395, Minden, NV 89423, by calling April Burchett at
(775) 782-3546, or by email at mgsdstaffiziigmail.com or at april@mgsdistrict.org

Any agenda item represented by an attorney must give written notice to the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
at least fifteen days prior to the meeting,

All persons attending the meeting are required to sign the guest register. All meetings are recorded pursuant to
NRS 241.035.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate
physically handicapped persons desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the MGSD office at (775) 782-3546 in
advance of the meeting, so that arrangements may be conveniently made.

This meeting notice is posted at the following locations: the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District; Douglas
County Historic Courthouse Building; Gardnerville Post Office; Minden Post Office; and at htips:/notice.nv.gov

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE UNTIL: 11/2/22

1790 Hwy. 385 * Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



p 4o | abeg

00ty

66'66€

99'LelL

25'peE

9Lere

(4

96'506

sLze

PZ6Z0EL

0s1zLL

05'205°C

SENL

052iv

000ZL

0549

S79s5¥

00561

0000%

999z

80CZr

66'LT

|EIUY 33H0D/1B|007) JISIBM
uepy A3y 5102

sayddng piy 1sr14

|esodsiq sposoig

fesodsiq splosorg

wiew wawdinbg z voues duwng
aur] Buuouop uabon 1amog
12M0d ¢ uonels dwng

1amod e|d

soag Buuaawbug wubpy uan)3
5321035 Bunsaubuz

Buuaaubuy ssaud 1129

ruy) -ss8g Aiamalg LIsSeg 18I0
Ay 153AieH YoueY peg

UL -5524 SAWOoYumo) py Aunod
ybnosy ] -ssed endsoH Jaa

ruy) -sseq Buuaawbul qoyo
FdueuRUIL JAAIIS

sa1do) i aseay Jaidody

sjany4

Jeday wawdinbj

salddng uayiy B Bueayy
aJueuRUIe 17 sneday
sai|ddng x wawdinba fajes
|eaowiay abpns

|eAcway abpn(g
asueuauieiy 1 sheday
Bucudal

satupn dwing 13 hoaasay
sannn

acueudluIe 19 Sieday JIOAIBSBY
Buuaawnbuz

UoNIPPY $534d 1Y
Buuaawbuy

Buuaaubug

Buuaaswbuz

Buuaawbuz

gEYSY WalsAs UonId|0D
SIMAIDG [BUOISSH)OId YIRL/LI
arempieHuawdinby a0
asuadxg oy g 3L

SIuRLAIe Ty slieday

0L0-0gErD LLZLEY
0L0-00305 WAZZL060
010-00£0S £50695+715
010-00805 090602
010-00805 610602
GL0-00905 LEYZEEPS
(LO-00¥9 221060
0L0-00£5% 608022008
0L0-0050% 6080220641
0L0-0015S 2991-2¢
0LO-00Z1L 1991-¢¢
0E0-00ESE 09%L-EE
OLO-Q0TLL 6591-2¢
oLo-00ZLL 8991L-g¢
0L0-002LL 1591-22
0L0-00¢LL 9591-22
GLO-COFSL 559122
0L0-0051LL 22026
0L0-00£59 SBLTR9EL
0LO-0051LS Z6L5CLE-54D
010-00905 Z202rz002

1608

£80S

BMOMABSZZAHIY

CZLSPEHIV

BOLZSPEHOV

QordsELEHDY

OSPISELEHDY

09PIBELEHDY

D9r96ELEHOY

O9PIGELEHDY

09P36ELEHDY

09P96ELEHOV

09FIGELEHDY

8SPISELEHDY

PrSLLEOOLEHDY

LPEZPLBLOEHDY

2EVLE0HDY

SIVAYIS 334400 IDIOHD 15814 2202/22/6
5321A43S 13314 ALNNOD SY1DN0A 2202/22/6
SYLNID 2202/22/6

HINVY ATLN38 2202/22/6

HINYY AILN3S 2202/22/6

sn|d sauane 7202/22/6

181U0Jd Z202/¥L/6

AB1au3 AN ZZ0Z/TL/6

ABiau3 AN 2Z02/vL/6

SN “SLdIINOD IN0SIY 2202/vL/6
*INI'S1dIDNOD IDUNOSIY 2202/1/6
“JN| 'S1d3IIN0D IDUNOSIY 220T/FLI6
JNI'S1dIINOD IIHNOSTY 2202/PL/6
*INI'S1d3DNOD 3DUNOSIY 2202/rL/6
“INISL4IINOD IMNOSIY 220279176
‘INI ‘S1d3INOD DUNCSIY 2202/rL/6
INI'SLdIIN0I IDPNOSTY 2202/L/6

17 SNOILIINNOD ¥HOUM Z202/¥L/6
IV 2202176

0711 ABusul skl Z202/v1/6

ueld wpai) Aiddng Jowes) zz02/pL/6

1z

0z

61

gl

il

9L

-

FL

£l

4

Ll

ol

z2/og/6 - 22/v/e
ANNOIDV TYYINID - YILSIOTY NIIHD



jo 7 abed

1,004 4
oozy
00'SP6
ooy
SEEL9Y
O SEL
0006E'S
000LLL
00ZLE
00098
Z0'8ZE
0E'6SE
zLoot
00'Lre
000z1
ooez
VT ESE
SLESO'E
0006¢

0009t

sishjeuy Auojeioge

sishjeuy Alojeioqe

sishjeuy Aoyesoqe

sishjeuy Auojesoqer)

Jieday uan-o)

SAAIG L

$53.1d 144 10 (GJOT JFMod
fougd 8189 Jo) jONUO? J3Mmod
diysiaquuaiy [enuuy

33N0N UONISO IS5V UIWPY
Idwi3 MaN Joj IBYDSAT IO
e350yeT 10} Uoaydum) ainpedag
sayddng uayny

saljddng sopuer

IunY Jaquey)

ajueudILIely JuSWdinby
Ne15-U sasuadag [aar L
diyssaquidpy [enuuy J3Mm
[aARID)

sadimas Buueayy

mBinaY ue|d Jalse-Apms ey

Bunsa) ge

Gunsa) gel

Bunsay qe}

Gunsay qe7

IUBLBINE B Sieday
SADINIDG [BUOISSHOIY YdaL/])
uonippy 55314 1139
FIBUSWIB X syeday
asuadxy Juejd J2WIO
uonealjand & Buisiaapy
asuadxy g saiddns anyo
asuadx3 uopensuwpy JANIO
saddng uaydyy 1 Buiues))
sayddng uaysy i Bulues|d
asuadx] uoneNsILIWPY GO
IueUAIRK 1§ Sneday

WalQ 43d 1 [dARIL

asuadxy e|q O
ueuauiew 1g sneday
saddng uayouy ® Guwean

Buusauibug

0L0-00tes

QL0-00r2S

0L0-00¥2S

0LO-00¥2S

0L0-00905

OL0-0051LL

DE0-0089L

0L0-00905

010-00.05

D10-003%9

0LO-00EFY

0L3-00159

0L0-0£EY9

OLO-0EEYS

0L0-0015%

010-00905

0L0-00:19

010-00£05

0L0-00905

0LO-0EER9

0L0-002LL

BYE68TNY

FOB69TNY

E0B68TNY

LY0L8TNY

Logg

05100

BEEL

133

0sEl

909z

202220609V

10-2220609Y

10-2Z20600N

L0-222060MI

Lg-ZZ2060M1

1922206052

L0-22Z060WY

2022206051

88es

1015

015

0L

LS

5015

POLS

£0LS

201S

L0LS

101§

00Ls

8605

1605

9605

5608

NI 'SEYT TYIILATYNY ILVLS HIATIS 2202/22/6
NI ‘SEVT TVIILATYNY 3LVLS YIANS 2202/22/6
INI'SEYT IWIILATYNY 3LVLS ¥IATS 2202/22/6
JNE‘SEYT TWDILATYNY 3LYLS HIANS 2202/22/6
ID1AHIS NIDOD 2202/22/6

WO08YS CHANVIITY 2202/22/6

NI SNOILMIOS 10YLNOD 8 ¥IM0d 2202/22/6
INISNOILNTOS 10YLNOD B HIMOd 2202/22/6
NOILYIDOSSY Y3L¥M WUNY vOVAIN 2202/22/6
dNOYD SMIN YOYAIN 2202/22/6

YILNID QYVDINVE 7202/22/6

YILNID QUVINNYE T202/72/6

WILNID GEVINYE 2202/22/6

HILNID QYVIANYE 2202/22/6

HILNID QuvIINVE 2202/22/6

¥3ALNID QUVIINYE 2702/22/6

YILNID QUVINNYS 2202/22/6

Y3LNID QUYININYE Z2202/22/6

INI 'NOILDNYLSNOD 1SIM NIVLNNOW Z202/22/6
Z343d YNVOI 2202/22/6

271 DNILINSNOD DIWONODI QUO4SNYH 2202/22/6

IF

L¥

LE

SE

EE

[43

0g

62

-1

x4

92

T4

| £4

T2/0E/6 - 2T/ L/6

LNNGIIV TYHINID - HALSIOTY HOIHD




¥ 4o § abey

Te/0E/6 - 22/1/6
ANNOIDV TVHINID - YILSIDIY MDIHD

LLL Ireday awdinby shueusiuiepy 1g sieday 010-00905 PEQESHEY L1218 AddNS YOYAIN NYILSIM 2202/82/6 mo_
0£'92L Jteday wawdinby aueuaue | sieday 0L0-00905 v9rSIr0-6022 0215 INI 'SV T¥IILSNAONI NY3LSIM 2202/82/6 29
WELE dIHSHAANIN asuadx3 wasks voNa3|oD JBUID 0LO-QOLLS 6SFESITE0C 6L1S ws|y anasas punasbiapun z202/92/6 19
00525 IAYIS YAYIS ueunuep 7 sieday 0L0-00908 NI-60£LL00 gLLS DN 'STOHLNOD 0DS3L 2202/82/6 09
SEby AIIAYIS SYO TVENLYN SN 0L0-00508 608022 LLLS d¥0D S¥9 LSIMHLNOS Z202/82/6 65
00'SLL SIDIAYIS DT jeBaq OL-00LLL 204TLLT 9LLS 471 WIWNM B TIINS 2202/87/6 85
oozy ONILSIL 8V Bunsal qen 010-00¥25 ZL506ZNY §LLS NI 'SV TYDILATYNY 3LVAS ¥INS 2202/82/6 L5
009 ONIL53L 8V 6unsay gen 010-00t25 PEGOSZNY sLLs INISAVT IWYDILATYNY 3LVLS B3IANS 2202/82/6 95
0056 INILSEL BV bunsa) 9= 0L0-00¥eS LEYOBZNY SLLS “DNI 'SV TYDILATYNY ILYLS BIAS Z202/82/6 S5
09549 s3uRUAlUIRK UBD-0) dusuURK g Siedsy 0L0-00905 €019 rLLS JDIAYIS NIDOD 2202/82/6 s
06'TLE'S 119 ISOH dNINg NIMJOD ssusuaUep g sireday 010-00905 19619 £L1S U1 0] AUIIRIN IVd 2202/82/6 (3
95°00L'ZL sayddng qe sanddng geq 0LO-D0EZS ¥2L19E9 kIS JEHILNIIDS YIHSIY Z202/82/6 [43
0820t saljddns uaynny saijddng uayauy 1 Buiues) 0LO-0EEHY 6982€9 LLLS $IDIAYIS 333302 IDIOHD ze.mgﬁmﬁm 18
L0°0v8 S34013ANI asuadx3 ¥ sayddng angyo 0L0-00E¥9 99.0¢ oLLS 271 39VINI ONILLND 2202/82/6 0s
85°S0F TWSOd$Ia $AN0son [eroway abipnis 010-00805 $60602 60LS HONvY >.=zwm.-o~a~a (3
08'9 Jieday wawdinb3 saueuRIUIe ¥ sireday 010-00905 65ZrrYeY 80LS A1ddNS YOYAIN NYILSIM 2202/22/6 8
SLL9l Ireday aneA moyreg srueuauiep 1g sieday 010-00905 LSSl 80LS AddNs YOVYAIN zxm._.mz..NSQQO i
226s saeday wanyul g9 anueuajuie g ieday 010-00905 969LPPER 8015 AlddNs ¥aYAIN zEE_.s.NNoQNQm o
00°9Z€ syeday wanyui g w9 aueuatuie 1g sieday 010-00905 TZIOPVEY 80LS Alddns vavAIN zw_mam;.mswawa s
67 wie 13 Jieday soueuajuiely g sieday 0L0-00905 2080625 8015 A1ddnS YavAIN zEGw;.Nmoﬁmﬁm Y
00'zY sish|euy Aiojeioge] Gunsay qe 0L0-gores £L106ZNY L01LS “3NI'SEYT TYDILLATYNY 3LVIS Ea_m. 2z02/22/6 £




¥ jo p abey

sasusd] U3p-03
sasuadxy |eyded

_ REmEshe £ 1 e o LT T T pusbey

LB'ELS'Z6 $ {(PPa £5) $HIIHI ._(._.O._.“

SEE0S $ sfangy Isusthq oiny 1 janL 0L0-005L5 0685S1E-540 PESEVPELOEHDY oM 'Absau] s12h|4 2202/0E/6 . LL

Bui -1 19 S3UOYd YO suoydagsL OL0-00+F9 9160Z2ISLPELO AVZZOEGOHIY 311 'dNOY¥S WODATIL ALTILN 2202/0E/6
IONYNILNIVIA ONY mx_«&mm. aueuduey R Leday opo.oogm. TH9ZLre _.. _.N_.m. AlddNS YOYAIN Zmu._.wmg.wwom_‘m@.m

BE'SL $ JONYNILNIVIN QN SHIVdIH xueudURW B E..mamx. C10-00905 06909¥61 _.N_.m. AlddNS YOVAIN mehmm__s.mwow..mnxm .
EL6L H neday .cuEa__.__uu. aueunuien g sieday 010 oooom. mmwm.mvm?. FNF.. AlddS YOVAIN mel_.mmg.wwom_._wwxm

zzfoe/e - 2E/1L/6
LNNOJDY TVYINID - HALSIDIH XOIHD




1 4o o abeg

Z/oefe - 2L/
LNNODIV TIQHAYM - HILSIDIY HIIAHD

£L°99LSYL $ (oPayD £1) SHIAHD TWIOL
SLT6Y H obiey syam, - Burpdayd joaked - ysed L0000 OYel 72/0E/60 Wd-1¥6 LLPE QOOMIIYING S vHYBSYE 2202/08/6
STLSE'L s Z202/08/6 04 ofiey sam, - uraay jjosked - ysed 9L1-00001 duwOd Z2HE/60 0d-Yd ELEL6SIEHDY,  Msodaq 1aaug Ja) pas yueg 05.e4 sI9M 2202/06/6
FEOSEDE 3 2202/0£/6 04 obuey sjam - Bunaay ijouked - ysed 91 1-0000L Z2AOE/60 Od-Yd VEZLESLEHDY,  usodaq 15anq 1o} pasn Jueg obiey siam 2202/06/6
ST $ Z202/0€/6 Q34 Saxe] joukeg PRINIIY 010-00£02 Oue 22/0€/60 Yd-L¥e OLELBSLEHIY queg obuey SIRM ZZ0Z/0E/6
LOSPST 5 2202/06/6 a3d saxey jjaihed NIy oLO-O0E0Z TT/OLI60 Ha- LG BELLGSLEHDY queg obed siom 2202/08/6
Y2526 H SUONAGUILGD S¥3d syauag sakojdwy | saxey Josked OLO-00Z0% 2260d SPE009LEHDV wajsAs AWy saIko|duw3 Jignd 2202/0E/6
9945 1 aeinsy) Aewnjop SHXEL NOIAR PRURIMY 010-0080Z £1520608LE9605 LLPZIHOY 31 (0[] ZZ0Z/0E/6
9T LOE'OE -4 2202/91/6 0 abaeg s, - SunpayD (joiked - ysed 9LL-0000L Q0-¥a-T2/9L/60 SLIPOVLEHDY  #50daQ waiiQ Joj pasn Jyueq obiey sipm Z20Z/9L/6
ELEEL'S $ 2202/91/6 434 saxe jjoukeg paInady 0LO-00€02 ZE/ILIG0 B LT SLLVOFLEHDY aueg obsey sdm 2202/91/6
00'0rg 3 SUONNQUING) ISK saxey [[oiked POy GL0-00€02 229160 LOPELLHOY {eLueuy BAOA 2202/91/6
BEEIL 3 uotidng prd S2xe] [OsARy PRI 0L0-00€02 ZZ9L60-9€ LIEPEELEHDY NAvIs - Wun asKd 19 19D NS 220Z/91/6
91'98 s JUSWPLINGLIAH WHnLIAY DIIDIHY SWINILAIY #3UBINSU] Yl BSH 5O 0L0-00608 ZZ5160 LLEYEELEHDY HY 2202/51/6
EOTEF } WAWISIAGUIFY WIMILLBSY LEIPIY SWAILAIY BJURINSUL YIEIH 30y 0LO-00608 725160 LIETEELEHDY 48 zz0z/51/6
£6'082 $ WIWILINGITY WNWALY JBIDIW SWILAI 2AURINSY| YB3y 33y 0LO-00608 225160 LLGYBELEHDY r 2202/51L/6
v 0L $ zz02/2/6 00 obieg siapm, - Bunay3 osdeq - used 9L1-00001 22/20/60 30-4¥d SERZLLLEHDY  usodaq 1aeaq Jo) paspy yueg oOued SIIM Z202/2/6
SEFRLS s LHoTT6 a3 sane [j0MEed pairoy 0L0-00E0Z 22/20/60 dd-LV6 LEBZLLLEHIV yueg obiey s|3m 2202/2/6
oors s SEONNQUINGT 15T sane] [aMed PRIy 0LO-00E02 722060 966LLLHIY [euevls eAOA Z202/2/6
f: =11 $ uoddng piyd saxe| |oMed parroxy 010-00E07 ZTIO60-9E SZEELLLEHDV YIS - WIN G510 1 119D 4S5 Z20Z/T/6

—

=18
£l
gl
k13
L
£t
4}
L
oL
6

oW

N m W




%C296 %8L'E 88°9SL'0VE'ES 00°L9L°CLY'ES ZLOLY' LELS viol
%0005 %00°0S 89'€85'8ES 00°L9L°LLS 2£'€85'8¢S luswiesinquiisy vV
%00°00L %00°0 00'000'GLES 00°000°G/E$ 00'0% aoe|doyijonay L# D e1sid
%00'00L %000 00°000°0+2$ 00°000°0¥2$ 00°0% Jredaynoadsu) alaiouog | 191sebiq
%00°001 %000 00°000°'05$ 00°000'05$ 00°0% qeysy 81810uc) g § | J8yuep
%00°001L %000 00°000°02Z$ 00°000°02¢$ 00°0% Wwawade|day sallog
%00°001 %000 00'000'0LES 00°000°0LES 00'0% 3ond ) ejawed
%ZS 96 %81t GZ'981'8SL LS 00°000'002°L$ SLELSLYS qeyay waisAg Lond9|lo)
%066 %0L'S G6'986'816% 00°'000°000°L$ SO'ELO'LSS uonIppy ssaid ieg
S3ISN3IdX3 1VLIdVYD

£20¢ 1edsid €20¢ |edsid adueliep €202 €202 |edasid

% 18bpng 9 Juadg ¢ 196png jobpng |jenjoy
Buuiewsy  196png Buiveiway alA
Sliniaupies Uspuriy
220z ‘0t Jaquisidas ‘Aepu4 Buipug SYIUOK 221y 8y} 404 ason
196png jenuuy snsiaa sasuadxg a.lﬁlj‘au

1O141Sid NOILVLINVYS FTHAYINGHYD-NIANIN



%YS 9L %9V'EC 08°0£C’OEr'L$ 00°625'898°L$ 02°862'8EVS TIOUAVd 1V1O0L S

%00°0 %0070 (£19°61€'G9%) L9°61E£'G9% sjyauag [BJPBN ¢
%L0°L8 %E6CL 90°9v8°£65$ 00°'265'989% ¥6'Gv/'88% siysuag aafojdw3 g saxe] ||oihed ¢
%S6'GL %S0'vC Ly’ v0.°L68% 00'L€6°L8L'LS  6G2EZ'¥8ZS saueleg ¢
TIOHAVd |
€202 1Bdsid €202 |edsld aJuelIeA €202 £20¢ |edsiy
% 19bpng o, wedg ¢ 196png 10bpng [enmoy
buimewsy  18bpng Buiuelwsy alA

191151Q uonBIIUES
SHIAIBUPIBE) UAPUIW

220z ‘0€ 1oqwaidas ‘Aepu4 Buipu3 SO aauy L Bl 1o
196png [enuuy snsiaA sesuadxg e V

10141SId NOILVLINYS 3TIAYINAEVO-NIANIN



%Y299 %9L°€E LSSETYCES 0000S'68¥$ EVVIT'SILS SISNIdX3Id B O 1V1OL 9l

%9E°L6 %¥9°'¢C G0'9¢L'6$ 00°000°0L$ G6°€9Z9 uoneonp3 G|
%16 €8 %9091 80°£0€'6L$ 00'000°eZ$ 26°269'c$ |leaoway ebpnis 1
%L0°EY %6695 GG'G6L'C$ 00°005°9% St'v0L'ES asuadx3 jueld JsYIo €1
%0000} %000 00°000°G$ 00°000'S$ Waweleqy ounbso ¢}
%9€'89 %9 LE G8'6SS'ErLS 00'000°0LC$ GL'0vP'99% soueusiulep g sneday ||
%889 %CcCl ¢E ZL'2eea’Les 00°000°GEL$ 88°/9€°EY$ samnN oL
%90°'S¥ %¥6'¥S 09'LOE'8ES 00'000°58$ 0t°'869°9t$ (siednway) Buissasold) senddng jueld 6
%6926 %LEL CE'E06'ELS 00°000'SL$ 899601 $ foes g

S3ISN3dX3 LNVId £

€202 1edsi4 €20Z [edsld aouelIeA £202 £20¢ {2951y
% 18bpng % juads ¢ 196png 196png feny
Buuewsy 1eb6png Bulueiweay alA
121181 UoieliueS
a|Ialauplesy Uapuw
Zz0g “0¢ 1oquadeg ‘Aepuy Buipug syluop sauy sy Jo4 S9
196png |enuuy snsiaA sesuadx3 Ceo — v

10141810 NOILVLINVS 3TIUAYINAHVD-NIANIN



%SL6L %SC0C €TSELOTH 00°000'92% LLV92'S$

%998 %¥e L6 86'98% 00°'000°L$ Zr'ELes

%0519 %08G°SE 6£°G60'LS 00'000°L 1S 19 +06'C$

%18'G6 %91V ¥/ €85°6$ 0000001 $ 9z'9Lv$

%tZ 66 %9L0 25'696'cS 00°000'+$ 8'0€$

£202Z 129S14 €207 |edsld DdUBLIBA €202 £20¢ |easid
% 190png 9 Juadg ¢ 19bpng lefpng [enioy
buiuiewsy  1ebpng Buuenuey QLA

2eoe ‘0 sequisidag ‘Aepuy Buipu3 syiuop eaiy] sy} 104
196png |enuuy snsiaa sasuadxy

$3ISN3IdX3 NOILI3IT10D 1vi0ol ¢¢

asuadx3 WwasAg uond9 0D JAYID |2

(s1@ng) asuadxg oiny g yonuy 07

aoueuauie B Jieday / AL /Buiues)) - walsAg uonds|Ion 61

sanddng - waisAg uoilo9|on gL

S3SN3dX3 NOILDITI0D LL

191381 UoB)IUES
3jIAIBUPIES) UBPUIN

adsoOn

=,

10141S1d NOILVLINVYS ITIAYINAHYO-NIANIN



%L6'EY %6095 6L°9CF'CL$ 00°00£'82% L2 vi8°'SL$
%0000l %000 00'000'€$ 00°000°€$

%0000l %000 00°00S$ 00°005$

%0000l  %00°0 00°000'S$ 00°000'S$

%0000l %000 00°008°L$ 00°008'1$

%¥L'Z8 %98°L1 90'8L9'0L$ 00°000'€1L$ ¥6'12£'7$

(%S0 LLL)  %SO'LLZ  (LT'2SS'8$) 00°000°S$ LZT55'EL$

€207 [e9S1d €Z0C [edSlJ ~ 9dUEBlIEeA €202 €202 jedsid
% 1ebpng 9 juadg ¢ 19bpng 1e6png Jenoy
Buuewsy  186png Buiuejweay alA

2202 ‘0¢ Joquaides ‘Aepli4 Buipug sywop ss1y] ay) Jo
196png |enuuy snsiaA sasuadxg

LOI4LSId NOILVLINVYS ITIAYINAHVO-NIANIW

SASN3IdX3 av11V101 0€
Bunsa ] uawneanald 62
sasuadx3 qe 18ylQ 82

aoueusuIeN B slieday ge sz

Bunuued ge 9z
Bunsa) qeq Gz
sa|ddng qeq ¢

S3ISN3dX3 gvi e

1211810 UCBLIUERS
afipasaupien UBpUIN

asoOn



00°000°s¥$ LSvee'z$

SASNIdX3 ININT443/910AYIY TVYLOL PE
salInN - Juawabeuey wany3 ¢¢

soueuauiey @ sileday - usweabeuey luanyy z<

SISN3dX3 LN3INTIA3/HIOAYISTY LE

%90°56 %Vo'v 67'SLL'ZVS

%02 66 %080 6¥°092'62$ 00°000°0€$ L5'6€C$

%1798 %ECEL 00'SLOELS 00°000°SL$ 00°S86°L$

€207 (edsld €702 |edsid ajueuep €202 €202 ledsid
% 19bpng 9, uadg ¢ 196png 1ebpng jenoy
Buiviewey 10bpng Bulueiway alA

2202 '0€ 4oquieidas ‘Aepud Buipul sywopy 981y L ay) 104

196png |enuuy snsiaA sesuadxy

10141S1ad NOILVLINVS 3TIAHINQHVO-NIANIN

1911151Q uoneues
a|liAJaupIeD) LBpUIN

asONn



%0000L %000 00°00¥$ 00°00¥%
%Zc'C %8L°L6 E0'EELS 00°000'9% L6°998'G$
%cC 06 %8L'6 98'66C'95$ 00'00%'29% ¥1°001L'9%
%ELLL %L9°8¢ 00°0vLCS 00°000'c$ 00°098%
%S9°69 %5¢e 0P 6Z'89¢'G$ 00'000'6$ GL'LE9'ES
%P0°99 %96°€E #€°906'6$ 00°000'G1$ 99°¢60°'G$
%8l €C %C89L G6'8SLLS 00°000°S$ SO'LY8'ES
%cCL 86 %82°L r9'876'c$ 00°000'v$ 9¢°1 6%
%v¥Z 09 %9.°6€ LYILZ'vS 00°000°L$ €G€8.°C$
%0896 %02C'¢ L02L8ES 00'000'v$ 66°L21$
%S0°EL %56°9¢ LS0/9'L$ 00'00G'0L$ 61'628°C$
€202 183sl4 €20¢ ledstd duelep 174114 £20¢ |edsly
% 19bpng 9, Juadg ¢ 196png 1ebpng [enioy
Buiewsy  196png Buiuelway alA

220 '0g Jequisrdag ‘Aepuy Buipu3 sylop 991y sy} 104
196png |enuuy snsiaa sasuadxg

10141S1d NOILVLINVS FTUAYINAHVYO-NIANIN

s19aQ ped 9¥

walq Jod B [drel ), G

S82IAI9S 2ieMyos i
uonesignd g Buisiueapy ¢p
abejso4 7§

Joulaju| g auoyds@] Lt
sabiey) jueg of

sayddng Buyng wewsiels 6¢
so)ddng usyouy® Buiues|s 8¢
asuadxg uoneonpg/Buiuiet] /¢

asuadx] % sa|ddng a2y 9¢

SISNIAX3T FAILLVHLSININGY B TVHINID §€

}oulSIQ uoleILES
aljIALaURIRE) UBPUIN

dSONn

=,



%0.L'8L %0ELZ LL'EVE'BEZS 00658°Z0E$ 68°'SLS'TI%

%L 08 %8¢ 61 FL'6SLLLS 00000'22$ 98°'0vC'v$

%9€ 68 %¥9 0L 99°'cZL'0L$ 00'000'2L$ ve9LT LS

%16°L6 %60°8 0£°G65'v$ 00°'000'S$ 0E'P0¥$

%6L 6L %1202 GE'G9S'801L$ 00'650'9¢1$ GO'C6¥'LTS
%89'G0L  (%89'G) 0Z'68S°'L$ 00°00S'L$ (02'58%)

€202 1edsi4 £Z0T [edsld dJUBLIEA €202 €202 |1edstd
% 396png 9 juadg ¢ 196png 196png [enioy
buimewsay  19bpng Buiuelway alA

220z ‘0t sequisidag ‘Aepuy Buipug syluop asay) ayl jo4

19bpng |enuuy snsiaA sssuadxg

100141S1ad NOILVLINVS ITIAYINQHVO-NIANIN

V189 1V101 ¢S

(s1empieH) uawdinbg a0 LS
sliuuad g saa4 Buiy 05
asuadxg uonensiuwpy 1BYlQ 6
Buipuog % a2ueinsu| g

asuadx3 uona9o H/Y LY

10U1S1Q UoneNURS
3|IAIBUDIED LAPULIW

asoOn

=S



%€ES98 %IV'EL 00869'V6L% 00°000'622% 0020£0¢$
%9086 %Y6°L 00°0ZE'vES 00°000'GES$ 00°089%
%91 6L %¥8°0Z GL'8YL'ECS 00'000'0¢$ ST LSZ'9$
%LT L8 %EL'TL ST LTL'POLS 00000'0Z1$ GL'8L2'SL$
%LL 6L %ET 0T 00'806°'LES 00°000'0%$ 00°260'8$
€202 189Sl €202 |29SId dduRLIEA €202 €202 {eostd
% 1906png 9 Juedg ¢ 196png 196png |enjoy
Buuwewsy wbpng Buuenway alA

2202 '0¢ Jequisideg ‘Aepuy Buipu3 syiuop ea1y) eyl Jo4
126png |[enuuy snsiaa sasuadxg

1OI41SI1d NOLLVLINVS JTNAGINAHVYO-NIANIN

S$334 TYNOISS3404dd 1V101 89
upny B Bununoooy /¢

Sa0lABS |BUOISSBI0I4 YIa]) /1| 98
Buusouibug gg

|lefa g

$334 TYNOISSIH0Ud €S

19141810 UOlElIUES
3)1AIBUDIBE) USPUIY

dsoOin

=,



Agenda Item 5

Minutes from
October 4, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Items in this Section Include:

v’ October 4, 2022 Minutes



Board of Trustees
C Minutes of Regular Meeting
C—D Tuesday, October 4, 2022

6:00 P.M.
M G S D Board Room

Minden Gardnerville

Sanitation District Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy. 395

Minden, Nevada
Board Members Present: Staff Members Present: Others Present:
Barbara Smallwood Peter Baratti Sondra Condron
Ted Thran April Burchett Chris Shorten
Ray Wilson LaVonne Ghanavati Craig Olson

CIliff Simpson

Board Members Absent:
Mike King
Mary Schilling

I_._Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

2. Public Comment: April Burchett introduced Jessica Kneefel and Haley Mosegard who
have joined MGSD’s Administrative staff.

3. Chairman’s Comment: The Chairman noted that Trustees King and Schilling are
absent, but a quorum is present.

4. Claims Review and Approval: There was no discussion or questions regarding the
claims received for August, 2022 and the payroll-related expenses paid during August, 2022.

Motion: To approve the claims received for August, 2022 in the amount of $159,344.82,
and the payroll-related expenses paid during August, 2022 in the amount of $122,668.78.

Made by: Ray Wilson
Seconded by: Ted Thran
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes: Smallwood, Thran, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: King, Schilling

1-790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)




Minutes
October 4, 2022
Page 2

5. Minutes of September 6, 2022 Regular Board Meeting: Trustee Wilson asked
Peter Baratti about the sludge thickener on page 4 of the September 6, 2022 meeting minutes. He
was concerned that it had been running for 30 years and asked how MGSD would manage
operations if it broke down. Peter Baratti mentioned it was on a higher importance scale for the
HDR Capital Improvement planning that the plant just recently reviewed with Craig Olson. We
would like to have anywhere from 2 to 4 sludge thickeners, but they need a building which is
why the cost is high. Our current sludge thickener runs several hours a day, so we're not taxed on
time with it and in the event of a major failure, we have a larger time frame to repair it.

Peter Baratti commented that we do still have a redundancy problem, but we have more leeway
because of the frequency that we run it. Trustee Wilson asked if the building had to be built
around the machine and Peter Baratti said it did not and explained that it requires a similar
footprint to the existing belt press, minus a few infrastructure requirements, since we currently
have transfer pumps that feed it from the aeration basins to the machine and we only run one at a
time. Peter Baratti said he was not sure how much additional infrastructure that a new machine
would need, but it does need a structure and we will need square footage for that expansion.

Trustee Wilson thanked Peter Baratti for the clarification.

Motion: To approve the minutes of the September 6, 2022 Regular Board Meeting,

Made by: Ted Thran
Seconded by: Ray Wilson
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes: Smallwood, Thran, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: King, Schilling

6. Attorney-Client Conference: Bill Peterson reported that plans for Pineview Estates
have taken a step backwards due to the Tribal Attorney quitting suddenly without notice. The
Tribe does not have a new attorney yet, so we expect plans to be delayed for longer than

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
October 4, 2022
Page 3

anticipated. April Burchett mentioned that we need to sign the Contract of Service agreement for
Pineview Estates to get the easements started. She mentioned that they have not paid us the
acreage fee yet and typically we do not sign until we receive that. Bill Peterson mentioned that
he would like to adhere to our policy to not sign until acreage fees are received, but if MGSD
wanted to make an exception, we can amend the agreement to say the acreage fees must be paid
within seven days of contract. Trustee Wilson made a comment that he is not in favor of MGSD
providing the agreement without the acreage fees. Bruce Scott mentioned that he will be seeing
Jason Cooper of NDEP tomorrow, who administers the funds, and he will try to get clarification
from Jason regarding payment.

Meeting adjourned at 6:12 pm for a closed session for a conference with MGSD legal counsel
regarding an item of potential litigation.

Open Meeting called to order at 6:33 pm.

7. Engineer’s Report. Bruce Scott reported that Q&D are progressing, and they are getting
ready to clean lines. It has taken time to get all the materials and permits but now that those
are in, the project should be moving quickly.

Bruce Scott reported that Simerson Construction has nearly completed the belt press project.

Bruce Scott reported that there is some plan review work with the Park Harvest project regarding
their small slaughterhouse. The plans have been approved from MGSD’s perspective for
construction and we will be monitoring their quantity as well as the quality of their effluent. We
have set them up with a rate for starting purposes, but their operations are going to dictate what
their BOD discharges are. After we get what we think is a working level of activity on their part
and they get their systems stabilized then we can set them up with a more accurate rate. We will
likely have some adjustments in their connection fee based on what they come up with.

8. District Manager’s Report: Peter Baratti reported on the following items:

Peter Baratti reported that our EDU sales have slowed down this month. We have not done any
will serve letters and have not done any additional EDU’s other than the four that we started in
August.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



(C=

MGSD

Mindan Gardnaerville
Sanhatlon Distrigl

Minutes
October 4, 2022
Page 4

We have started the GRGID Interceptor project and the lining has been started with the addition
of one manhole that will be lined around the corner from Dressler Flats.

MGSD has a new belt press that is functioning and producing a pressed product that exceeds
anything we have seen in years, as far as percent solids go. We normally see anywhere from
16%-19% solids but we are hitting 20%-23%. This reduces the amount and weight that we’re
hauling to Bently. However, we did not receive several parts from the manufacturer and one of
them is critical for the motor to change our current belt press from a DC motor to an AC motor.

MGSD will be looking at a potential change to the location of its variable frequency drive (VFD)
in the next fiscal cycle due to the distance between the VFD and the pump. The variable
frequency drive should be within twenty to thirty feet of the pump, but ours is seven hundred feet
away which causes overheating. We have tried to program as much of it out as we can, but we
have had a problem with it for years. Now that we have the new belt press in place, we would
like the VFD to be one of the next things we address in order to mitigate further problems.

The new polymer mixer is working very well. It has reduced the amount of polymer
consumption that we use, which was a huge chemical cost to us. We're finally secing this project
come to fruition and it's exceeding our expectations.

MGSD will be getting a new boiler. Right now, it’s going through the state inspection process
with R. F. MacDonald and we will be going through the final steps of getting that certified
through the State. Peter has signed a contract with Cashman Equipment which renews every
year for the maintenance on MGSD’s generator, and he has also signed a contract with R F
MacDonald for external and safety checks on the boiler, as well as a complete internal inspection
for the State to certify the boiler. MGSD is also looking into adding a yearly service contract to
service the boiler. The other boiler project listed on our capital improvement list for this year's
budget has not been seen yet, but we expect to have a complete template for that once we receive
the new boiler.

Peter Baratti reported that we have two people training in the lab as backup for Chris Baracosa
who took over for Tim Sheets when he retired.

Chairman Smallwood had a question regarding the status of the Gilman curve properties. Peter
Baratti reported on a meeting he had with Bill Peterson and the owner/developer of Carter Hill
Homes regarding the casement issue with Pebble Creek. Pebble Creek was not interested in

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)




Mindan Gardnerville
Sanitation Districl

Minutes
October 4, 2022
Page 5

granting an easement for two of their lots in order for Carter Hill to get sewer service to the
properties on Gilman. Bill Peterson commented that he spoke to Pebble Creek’s lawyer on
Friday, and the lawyer will be writing a letter to the owner regarding access for the easement.

Chairman Smallwood asked about the work with Douglas County. Peter Baratti said they have a
new inspector and we're attempting to sign off on some of the old jobs that got left behind and

give the County boilerplate letter that says the project has met our requirements and inspection
standards.

Chairman Smallwood asked if we were still having meetings with the other GID’s. Peter Baratti
said yes, we just restarted that this month.

9. Controller’s Report. 1.aVonne Ghanavati reported on the following:

MGSD would like to open a money market account with Nevada State Bank. We currently have
several credit cards with Citi National Bank, and now that Nevada State Bank has taken over
City National bank, we would like to keep our accounts with them. April Burchett commented
that Wells Fargo would not work with us regarding credit card account minimums. They also do
not allow online access to accounts, which would be difficult for MGSD when making payments
and deposits. Trustee Thran spoke favorably of the money market account and commented that
the interest from the account could offset some of the credit card fees. Opening the Money
Market account will be discussed again at the next board meeting.

10. Administrative Report by Staff. Ms. Burchett reported on the following:

April Burchett reported on the letters from Casey Neilon that required signatures from the
trustees regarding the recent audit.

April Burchett commented on the onboarding process for the new employees Jessica Kneefel and
Haley Mosegard and noted that MGSD would be hiring for a new operator position to replace
Chris Baracosa who moved into the Lab Technician position.

Trustee Wilson asked if Jessica was working 20 hours a week and April Burchett confirmed that
she was.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



October 4, 2022
Page 6

11. Board Comment. Trustee Wilson expressed concern that Trustee Schilling was not
present at the meeting.

12, Public Comment: There was no public comment.

13. Meeting adjourned 7:05 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

By
Date Ted Thran, District Secretary

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 /1 775-782-4915 (fax)



Agenda Item 9

District Manager ’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v November 2022 District Manager Report
v' October 2022 Capacity Report



—)

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District

District Manager's Report

MGSD

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

October 27, 2022

CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS/PURCHASES:
® 2.0 EDU’s were sold in October to
Lennar for Heybourne Meadows

WILL SERVES LETTERS ISSUED:
® None

Public Records Requests: None
MEETINGS ATTENDED AND SCHEDULED:

10/6/22  Weekly meeting with Q&D for GRGID
Interceptor project
10/6/22  Meeting with Q&D, RCl, Bill Peterson

on fraud payment

10/13/22 Meeting with Have Lights Will Travel to
obtain estimates for admin building
and belt press building light
replacement, as well as some warranty
work

10/19/22 State boiler inspection on site. Visit
rescheduled

10/24/22 Meeting with GWC and RCl on GIS
mapping project

VENDORS AND CONTRACTS:

® New contract with Norfield Locator Logix. WebTMS
program has been daylighted for Digs 811
USANorth. Norfield will replace WebTNS for our line
location software

STAFF/OFFICE ITEMS:

¢ | have approved an extended vacation for April
Burchett. She will be out of the office from
November 2 - 18. She will be in touch during this
time.

PROJECTS IN THE DISTRICT:
e Martin's Meadows off of Gilman started sewer

e Park Harvest Facility moving forward

e Bently Heritage is closing down production

LINE REHABILITATION AND PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS:

® Prepare punchlist with HDR and Simerson on Belt Press project. Clean up post construction.

° Lining project is in full swing. Old partial flume manholes are bring removed. Some brush hogging was
done by staff and grubbing along the easement. Some tree removal was required.

° We have been seeing a lot of problems in the grav belt building. Power & Control Solutions has been

working on troubleshooting them

OTHER

1. MGSD was contacted by Gardnerville Town Water staff on Thursday, October 20" around 6:00 pm about an
emergency line break on Hwy. 395. | responded with 3 of our crew members and GAPVax to assist in the
excavation. We provided additional support until the repair work was completed.

Respectfully submitted,
Peter V. Baratti, District Manager



000518 $ 000SS $ 00009°L § 000'Z a7o0s s.Nd3 1viol
pieog 00'0S5L'8  $| 00°0SS $100009°L $]000 00'e 1q a|dde( | smopeaj suINogAsH Jeuua| zz0z/0zg/0L
|ejo1 uonoauUUe) Aoedes S
g I
sSJuUaWWOD Ag peaoiddy s e pIos s,nqQ3 ssalppy awep joaloid ajeq

A AT E I b

7202 1990300 asSSDIN

ano0s ALIDYdvD A.I.HFI\\\V

40 14043 ATHLNONW



